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_- Request for Deferral from the September 26, 2000 Agenda Conference (Item No. 40)
Docket # 001329-TI - Initiation of Show Cause proceedings against Radiant Telecom, Inc.
For apparent violation of Rules 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission Staff Inquiries,
25-24.480, F.A.C., Records & Reports; Rules Incorporated, 25-24.915, F.A.C.,

Tariffs, and Price Lists, 25-24.920, F.A.C., Standards for Prepaid Calling Services and
Consumer Disclosure, and 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Companies.

On September 21, 2000, staff received a letter dated September 21, 2000 from Kenneth
Jacobi, Vice President of Regulatory Affairs for Radiant Telecom, Inc. requesting the deferral of the
above-referenced docket from the September 26, 2000 Agenda Conference (See attached copy).
Radiant Telecom, Inc. has proposed a settlement offer in this Show Cause proceeding. Therefore,
staff is recommending that Item #40 be deferred from the September 26, 2000 Agenda Conference.
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September 21, 2000

Felicia Banks, Esq.

State of Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Request for deferment on Docket Number 001329-T]
Dear Ms. Banks:

I hereby request a deferment on docket number 001329-T1. Radiant Telecom'’s intentio
is to comply with all requirements of the Florida Public Service Commission. -

As of this date Radiant Telecom has updated their tariff to include all services that
Radiant is now offering and will be offering in the near future. We will be sending in a
new revision of our tariff to include a complete list of all charges that will be assessed ¢
our Pre-Paid Calling Cards.

We have sent our amended Regulatory Assessment Fee to include our corrected Florid:
Gross Operating Revenues. A system has been created to ensure that all tariffs will be
kept up to date and all Regulatory Assessment Fees will be paid on time. The Vice-
President of Operations and myself have created a committee to update our
advertisernents and cards to include all fees that will be incurred to customers.

Radiant Telecom will donate $7,500.00 to the Public Scmcc Commission to defer any
costs in which we would have incurred.

It has never been the intentions of Radiant Telecom to mislead or misrepresent any
consumer.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

1020 NW 163rd DRIVE MIAMI, FL. 33169
PHONE: 1.305.914.3434 FAX:1.305.914.3435
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